
Chiles, Pam (UTC)

From: Wyse, Lisa (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 321 PM

To: Chiles, Pam (UTC)

Subject: FW: Docket UG-151663 - 08.03.16

From: Kore Siegel [mailto:Kore@buellrealtime.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2016 3:20 PM

To: Wyse, Lisa (UTC) <Iwyse@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: Docket UG-151663 - 08.03.16

DATE: 08/03/2016

PROCEEDING NAME: In the Matter of the Petition of Puget Sound Energy

DOCKET: UG-151663

COURT REPORTER: Sarah Bingham

PRESIDING OFFICER: Judge Dennis Moss

SCHEDULED STARTTIME: 01:30 PM

REPORTER ATi"ENDANCE: On time

TIME IN HEARING: 1:30 p.m. to 1:50 p.m.

EXPEDITED?: No

IF EXPEDITED, DUE:

NUMBER OF PAGES: 19

LOCATION: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission -Richard Hemstad Building

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest, Olympia, WA 98504

Please let me know if I can help with anything else

Thanks much!

206.287.9066 I Seattle

360.534.9066 I Olympia

509.624.3261 I Spokane

800.846.6989 1 National

206.287.9832 I Fax

425.444.7246 or 206.790.7936 (After-Hours Emergency Contact

1



~erti~i~~

~Vl✓ 1_Jl~l V
ll'£irnm`s $usineu Enurpnsz


